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1. The purpose of this amendment is to

a) Provide questions / answers as follows:

QUESTION

ANSWER

Synopsis, Criteria #3 - Recent Team Experience

Question: Please clarify "for the most part, completed within the last
5 years". Can you confirm that we can still list one or two projects
that may be slightly outside of that window based on your response?

Yes, offerors may choose to include projects that have
been completed outside of the last 5 years. Projects
completed outside of the last 5 years may be rated
lower when evaluating this criteria.




Synopsis, Criteria #3 - Recent Team Experience

Question: Would you please clarify and expand on one of the
answers provided in Amendment 1, which stated, "Projects listed
shall have been, for the most part, completed within the last five
years." We wantto make sure we understand the phrase, "for the
most part." Will a project be disqualified if it was completed more
than five years ago or will it simply get less points than a project
completed within the last five years? Also, will a project thatis
nearly complete be considered?

Yes, please see the answer to question #1. Offerors
may choose to submit projects that are nearly
complete, however if performance on the project
cannot be verified, it may be rated lower when
evaluating this criteria.

Synopsis, Criteria #4 - Past Performance

Question: Under Criteria #4: Past Performance, the solicitation
states: "For each project provided as experience under Criteria 2, list
any applicable awards and commendations." Since Criteria 2
contains resumes of key personnel and Criteria 3 contains projects,
we would like clarification that this sentence should read: "For each
project provided as experience under Criteria 3, listany applicable
awards and commendations."

Yes, thatis correct. Please see paragraph b of this
amendment.

b) Revise the SF 330 Criteria #4 as reflected in attachment (1):
From:

Criteria #4: Past Performance

Past performance on contracts with Government agencies and private industry in terms of cost
control, quality of work, and compliance with performance schedules.

Submission Requirements: For each project provided as experience under Criteria 2, list any
applicable awards and commendations (translated to English). Other performance evaluation results
and awards may also be listed separately. Reference the agency/company that issued the
evaluation/award/commendation and the respective date. If a federal contract, state the evaluation
type and rating. If not a federal contract, provide any applicable similar evaluation information.

Please note if no documentation exists.

To:

Criteria #4: Past Performance

Past performance on contracts with Government agencies and private industry in terms of cost
control, quality of work, and compliance with performance schedules.

Submission Requirements: For each project provided as experience under Criteria 3, list any
applicable awards and commendations (translated to English). Other performance evaluation results
and awards may also be listed separately. Reference the agency/company that issued the
evaluation/award/commendation and the respective date. If a federal contract, state the evaluation
type and rating. If not a federal contract, provide any applicable similar evaluation information.

Please note if no documentation exists.




2. All inquiries of this announcement should be made, in writing, to Mr. Kyle Monma at e-mail
kyle.monma@fe.navy.mil. Inquiries concerning this procurement shall include solicitation number and
title. Inquiries received after 04 March 2016 will not be considered.

3. All other synopsis/solicitation provisions remain unchanged.

Attachment 1: Revised Synopsis dated 23 February 2016



